Minutes of ElectricAid Committee Meeting held on 25th May, 2021 Conference Call due to the COVID-19 Pandemic

Attendees via Skype and phone:

Éadaoin Smith Hilary Boyse Pauline Holland John Kelly James Foley Finola O'Donnell Gillian O'Regan Zoe Murphy Tony Merriman Deaglan O'Donaill Eduardo Galeazzo Joe Lawlor Aisling Delaney Bernie O'Connor Jordana Santos Fergal Fitzgerald Oonagh Dalton Peter Kelly

Apologies: Gerry Mooney Paul Cox Judith Doherty Niamh Delaney

Item	Description	Action by	
Address by	Éadaoin Smith welcomed all to the la		
ElectricAid	AGM. She also thanked Judith Doher		
Chairperson	in her absence and thanked all of the year.		
	year.		
Conflicts of Interest	No conflicts of interest were reported.		
Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising	Éadaoin Smith outlined the results of partners: GOAL, Concern, Christian E Borders. All four were very beneficial and value values for ElectricAid for each. Electrismaller charities (CBM and See Beyonand impact of smaller donations. There will be further meetings in the rincluding an indigenous organisation organisation type are included in disc		
	The minutes of the last meeting were seconded by John Kelly.		
ElectricAid Office Update	Fergal Fitzgerald gave the Key Performs follows: There have been 47 fundings across €527,256. Those countries are Central Honduras (€16,000), Rwanda (€16,000) (€18741), Zimbabwe (20,153), Sierra (€23,204), Malawi (€23,518,39), India Ethiopia (€63,219) and Kenya (€71,9)		
	seven of the United Nations Sustaina The funding in the year to date for Sp		
	Nome		
	Name	Amount (€)	
	TOUCH	10,000	
	Trócaire	11,300	
	United Purpose	13,460	
	Plan International	15,354	
	ActionAid Ireland	23,349	
	Aidlink	24,463	
	CBM Ireland	26,372	

			T		
	Self Help Africa	26,518.39			
	Sightsavers	27,253			
	Plan International Ireland	32,000			
	Vita	38,074			
	SERVE	40,647			
	GOAL	41,698			
	Concern Worldwide	42,187			
	Membership numbers are: Serving staff: 1173 (down 29) and Pensioners: 1003 (up 2).				
Finance Group	Hilary Boyse reported on the April ma Accounts received from the Auditors:				
Report	 The forecast income for 202' the €1,083,539 for 2020. The reduction in the number of st included in the forecast for 20 at €1,067,533 which would re income of €25,907. This will The adoption of the manager Deaglan O'Donaill and second 				
	2. The draft audited financial ac Moore Auditors. Income for 2020 was €1,079 €1,050,233 giving a surplus of €27,831. The adoption of the annual a Murphy and seconded by Be				
Evaluation Committee	The ElectricAid Evaluation Committ MS Teams	ee met on Tuesday 11 th of May via			
Report	Attendees: Pauline Holland (Chair) Gillian O'Regan Jordana Santos Tony Merriman Oonagh Dalton Fergal FitzGerald				
	Apologies: Paul Cox				
	No conflicts of interest were declare Evalco assessed 23 applications se in funding. Treasurer guidance of € The Committee recommends 16 ap €172,823 Funding reached 11 different countr focused on African countries with 13 Asia. 9 projects were funded in full, 7 in p 6 projects were rejected and 1 defe				

		Sum of Amount		Count of		
	Row Labels	Recommended		Country		
	Bangladesh		€13,000	1		
	Cameroon		€6,000	1		
	Eritrea	€12,227		1		
	India	€10,000		1		
	KENYA	€38,111		4		
	Lebanon	€10,000		1		
	Malawi	€13,518		1		
	Nigeria	€15,354		1		
	Sierra Leone	€22,400		2		
	South Sudan	€16,000		1		
	Tanzania		€16,213	2		
	Grand Total		€172,823	16		
	21-A-036		6,000			
	21-A-045					
	21-A-010	7,000				
	21-A-055	8,000				
	21-A-040	9,713				
	21-A-037 21-A-044	10,000				
	21-A-044 21-A-052	10,000 10,000				
	21-A-053	10,000				
	21-A-050		12,227			
	21-A-048		12,400			
	21-A-008		13,000			
	21-A-042		13,111			
	21-A-049	13,518				
	21-A-038		15,354			
			16,000 172 823			
	Total 172,823					
	Proposed: Eduardo Galeazzo Seconded: Deaglan O'Donaill					
Governance Group Report	Of the six reportable sections in the Governance Compliance Report, ElectricAid are compliant in two and close to compliance in the other four. Work continues and will be reported back to the committee following further work.					
Membership Group Report	Zoe Murphy reported on behalf of the Membership Group that in relation to communications videos have been created in relation to "The Value Added" and "Evaluation Process". There will be webinars as follows: Customer Solutions: May 2021 Eirgrid: June/July 2021 EMP: August 2021 Networks: October 2021.					
АОВ		SB as there will be a		ElectricAid presentation n and Chief Executive.		

Éadaoin Smith reiterated that the upcoming Annual General Meeting is on then15th June and will be online only. Registration will be required to attend and to go forward for election.

The Chief Executive of ESB, Pat O'Doherty, has been invited to attend and has indicated his willingness to do so.

There have been applications from a number of charities working in India seeking funds for Covid-related issues.

ElectricAid had a Special Appeal for Covid in 2020 and it was agreed that there would not be a similar appeal in 2021. ElectricAid has received a number of requests for funding for projects responding to C19 in India. Applicants will be advised to apply for humanitarian funding in the current round which is open until 16th of June.

Bernie O'Connor brought up the idea of 'passing it forward' on vaccines whereby members could donate €5 or €10 to pay for the cost of a vaccine abroad. Members of the committee are to get a feel for the idea with their own colleagues and an action for the Membership Group to explore idea further. The use of Revolut in this regard needs to be discussed by the finance group.